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From: Donna M Hawley <Donna_M_Hawley@Progressive.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 5:51 PM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [ExternallComments re 7/16/21 Proposal for Future Court Operations (remote & in-
person)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
In addition to Special Civil and Small Claims trials and Civil Arbitrations noted in the 7/16/21 Notice to the Bar, | am
writing to suggest that the following additional proceedings be continued remotely:

e Motion Hearings
e (Case Management Conferences
e Settlement Conferences

Thank you for your consideration.

Donna M. Hawley, Esq.
House Counsel Manager

Voss Nitsberg DeCoursey & Hawley
n NJ House Counsel for Progressive Insurance (Casualty)
485 Route 1 South, Bldg A, Ste 200

Iselin, NJ 08830
1800 Office: 732.362.3384
HOUS Cell: 732.598.5698
COUNSEL Fax: 866-827-4716

E-mail: dhawleyl@progressive.com

Discovery Mailbox: NJHCMailbox@Progressive.com

Please note our NAME CHANGE effective 6/1/21.

Most of our attorneys and staff are working remotely. While mail continues to be processed, we request that documents be e-
mailed to our discovery mailbox NJHCMailbox@Progressive.com, or faxed to us at 866-827-4716.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify me via return e-mail and via telephone at (732) 362-3384 and permanently delete the original and
any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.






